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To: Planning

Subject: 3rd Party Planning Application - 2017/6045/P

London Borough of Camden Our DTS Ref: 27832
Camden Town Hall Your Ref: 2017/6045/P
Argyle Street

Euston Road

London

WCI1H 8EQ

22 November 2017
Dear Sir/Madam

Re: GONDAR GARDENS RESERVOIR, GONDAR GARDENS, LONDON, NW6 1QF

Waste Comments
Thames Water would advise that with regard to sewerage infrastructure capacity, we would not have any
objection to the above planning application.

‘We would expect the developer to demonstrate what measures he will undertake to minimise groundwater
discharges into the public sewer. Groundwater discharges typically result from construction site dewatering,
deep excavations, basement infiltration, borehole installation, testing and site remediation. Any discharge
made without a permit is deemed illegal and may result in prosecution under the provisions of the Water
Industry Act 1991. Should the Local Planning Authority be minded to approve the planning application,
Thames Water would like the following informative attached to the planning permission:“A Groundwater
Risk Management Permit from Thames Water will be required for discharging groundwater into a public
sewer. Any discharge made without a permit is deemed illegal and may result in prosecution under the
provisions of the Water Industry Act 1991. We would expect the developer to demonstrate what measures
he will undertake to minimise groundwater discharges into the public sewer. Permit enquiries should be
directed to Thames Water’s Risk Management Team by telephoning 02035779483 or by emailing
wwqriskmanagement@thameswater.co.uk. Application forms should be completed on line via
www.thameswater.co.uk/wastewaterquality.”

Thames Water recommends the installation of a properly maintained fat trap on all catering establishments.
We further recommend, in line with best practice for the disposal of Fats, Oils and Grease, the collection of
waste oil by a contractor, particularly to recycle for the production of bio diesel. Failure to implement these
recommendations may result in this and other properties suffering blocked drains, sewage flooding and
pollution to local watercourses.

Thames Water would recommend that petrol / oil interceptors be fitted in all car parking/washing/repair
facilities. Failure to enforce the effective use of petrol / oil interceptors could result in oil-polluted
discharges entering local watercourses.

Swimming Pools - Where the proposal includes a swimming pool Thames Water requests that the following
conditions are adhered to with regard to the emptying of swimming pools into a public sewer to prevent the
risk of flooding or surcharging: - 1.The pool to be emptied overnight and in dry periods. 2.The discharge
rate is controlled such that it does not exceed a flow rate of 5 litres/ second into the public sewer network.
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Water Comments

The existing water supply infrastructure has insufficient capacity to meet the additional demands for the
proposed development. Thames Water therefore recommend the following condition be imposed:
Development should not be commenced until: Impact studies of the existing water supply infrastructure
have been submitted to, and approved in writing by, the local planning authority (in consultation with
Thames Water). The studies should determine the magnitude of any new additional capacity required in the
system and a suitable connection point. Reason: To ensure that the water supply infrastructure has sufficient
capacity to cope with the/this additional demand.

Supplementary Comments

In reviewing the Councils' weekly list for planning applications, Thames Water has identified this
application as one of interest to us. Whilst we recognise that there is no statutory requirement for you to
consult us, we would respectfully ask to be pro-actively consulted on all similar applications in future, so
that the adequate provision of water industry infrastructure can be assessed and considered as part of the
decision process.

Yours faithfully
Development Planning Department

Development Planning,
Thames Water,

Maple Lodge STW,
Denham Way,
Rickmansworth,

WD3 95Q

Email: devcon.team(@thameswater.co.uk
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